RowanN O1L COMPANY

ROWAN BUILDING 6000 GAMP BOWIE BLVD.

FORT WORTH 18, TEXAS

VD January 23, 1958

)

ADDRESS REPLY TO
P. O. DRAWER 12247

FORT WORTH 16, TEXAS

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P.O. Box 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Attached are Forms C-104, C-110 and C-128 regarding the
completion and request for alloweble on the Rowan 0il Company No. 1
Pederal well, Section 33, T-9-S, R-38-E, Lea County, New Mexico.

We are currently preparing a plat and cross section of the
structural relationship between the subject well and the Buck Shot
Field in Cochran County, Texas, which we will forward to you upon
completion. In the meantime, it would be appreciated if this well
could be assigned an allowable to allow us to clear our storage and
keep the well on production.

Should additional information be needed regarding this
well, please advise.

Yours very truly,
ROWAN OIL COMPANY

Leroy Gideon
Production Superintendent
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